Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Agenda
May 5, 2021 at 11:30AM
320 S. Ohio



Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Agenda
May 5, 2021 11:30AM
320 S Ohio
NOTICE, is hereby given that the Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc. will be holding a VIRTUAL Special
Called Meeting on Wednesday, May 5, 2021 at 11:30AM at htips://global.gotomeeting.com/join/503661093 PHONE:
1 877 309 2073 / ACCESS CODE: 503-661-093 for the purpose of considering and taking formal action regarding the
following items:

—

Call meeting to order

2. Executive Session: Section 551.087: Economic development negotiations with Project Travel Center, Project
Gabriela and Project R. Galvan and Section 551.071: pending legal issues with delinquent loans and on any
regular agenda item requiring confidential, attorney-client advice necessitated by the deliberation or discussion of
said item as needed.

Discussion and Action: item #2

Discussion and Action: March 17, 2021 Board Minutes

Discussion and Action; March 2021 Financials

Discussion and Action; Accounting Services Contract, Givilancz & Martinez, PLLC

Discussion and Action: Placing meetings on Facebook Livestream

Discussion and Action: Untable 2017-2021 Incentive Report

Discussion and Action: Public Funds Information Act Training

0 Adjournment

SOPNALew

Ut Hoard of Dhembors s wr e nw i f0 g0 inds § wculine Sevaen al nyln:dllll‘ln\.-ﬂll‘hu“ﬂl th sl ity 1o Saondame wilh Setion $61 071 debberas | kp-\luwu ke of teal propsrly o svordems with Sodteon £51 072, deibaraic primimnd mateas masewdim w1 Socton $51 074, andw ddiborate
corrumes et dvpmeTs popotutions in swordsnor =it Sovuom $HEENT e pstice e vosmtianc ity s Teuant s Aoswuted. [£1a1¢hmvconrmcrs {ode, Savurn £21 01 4 ooy

1 beacky cormfy this Notw ot M«mg of the 18 mhof el & aPaors il 3F Moinaidis w ¥ Pusdid i Soeddiaee ith the | pon Mectuge bt of the detade bulletsa boked 1 ity Hall of the sty of Moudor, dolod 41 4005 Ohin, t1uble and socvuble In the geaal public dunng amd afisr » kg hotirs Thes mulice wes posied ow
the 10° Lay ol Aprk 2021 at 4 BOPM arad sall remuan m podnd onsbamnindy foo 9t et 2 oy 1 proveedeint the shodubed Ume =l das mechng sn aoomdater with {haptos £54 of the Tosas Sovormmon 4 ade

oYU (s f

Melissa Ramirez, Development Corporatlon of Mercedes







2. Executive Session: Section 551.087: Economic
development negotiations with Project Travel
Center, Project Gabriela and Project R. Galvan and
Section 551.071: pending legal issues with
delinquent loans and on any regular agenda item
requiring confidential, attorney-client advice
necessitated by the deliberation or discussion of
said item as needed.









Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Virtual Special Called Meeting
Wednesday, March 17, 2021 11:30AM
globalgotomeetings.com

Board Members Present:

Fred Gonzalez - President

Tony Garza — Treasurer

David Garza — Member

Peggy Marie Chavez — Yanez - Member

Board Members Absent:
Joe Flores — Vice President
Roel Villanueva- Member
Luis Huerta - Member

EDC Staff Present:
Melissa Ramirez — Executive Director
Rose Saenz — Administrative Coordinator

City Staff Present:
Mark Sossi — DCM Attorney

Others Present:
Roberto Carrillo — Givilancz & Martinez PLLC

1. Call Meeting to order
Fred Gonzalez called the meeting to order at 11:37 AM.

2. Discussion and Action: February 24, 2021 Board Minutes
David Garza motioned to approve the February 24, 2021 Board Minutes as presented. Seconded by
Tony Garza. All voted aye.

3. Discussion and Action: February 2021 Financials
Tony Garza motioned to approve the February 2021 Financials as presented. Seconded by David
Garza. All voted aye.

4. Discussion and Action: Texas Class Quarterly Report
Tony Garza motioned to approve the Texas Class Quarterly Report as presented. Seconded by David
Garza. All voted aye.

5. Discussion and Action: Accounting Services Contract, Givilancz & Martinez, PLLC



Tony Garza motioned to approve the Accounting Services Contract, Givilancz & Martinez, PLLC.
Seconded by Peggy Marie Chavez-Yanez. Fred Gonzalez, Tony Garza and Peggy Marie Chavez-
Yanez voted aye. David Garza abstained. Four votes are needed, therefore motion dies.

6. Discussion and Action: DCM Grant Programs
David Garza motioned to table the DCM Grant Programs and revisit in six months due to financial
constraints. Seconded by Tony Garza. All voted aye.

7. Discussion and Action: Renew building lease
Tony Garza motioned to approve the renewal of the building lease. Seconded by David Garza. All
voted aye.

8. Discussion and Action: Placing meetings on Facebook Livestream
Tony Garza motioned to research and get cost estimates on Placing meetings on Facebook Livestream.
Seconded David Garza All voted aye.

9. Discussion and Action: Goals and Objectives of the DCM
David Garza motioned to discuss the Goals and Objective of the DCM at a workshop in May.
Seconded by Tony Garza. All voted aye.

10. Discussion and Action: 2017 - 2021 Incentive Report

David Garza motioned to table the 2017 — 2021 Incentive Report. Seconded by Tony Garza. All voted
Aye.

11. Executive Session: Section 551.087: Economic development negotiations with Project Travel
Center and Project Macaw and Section 551.071: pending legal issues with 956Sports Settlement
Agreement, DCM VS. Daniel Longoria, DCM VS, Elias Gonzalez, DCM V8. Leticia Galvan,
DCM VS. Nora Martinez, DCM VS. Irma Cadena, DCM VS. Rio Tex, DCM VS. TVCF and on

any regular agenda item requiring confidential, attorney-client advice necessitated by the
deliberation or discussion of said item as needed.

The Board went into Executive Session at 12:19 PM

The Board went into Open Session at 1:39 PM

12. Discussion and Action: item #11

Tony Garza motioned to approve the 956Sports Settlement Agreement with an agreed judgement as
presented by legal counsel. Seconded by David Garza. All voted aye.

13. Adjournment: 12:40PM



Fred Gonzalez, President Joe Flores, Jr., Vice President

Tony Garza, Treasurer Peggj/ Marie Chavez - Yanez, Secretary

Roel Villanueva, Member David Garza, Member

Luis Huerta, Member






1Pquadag JaquanoN J13qoi0 Jaquaydas isndny Mnr aunp Aewy Jady yuew Asenugqej Aenuer
00°000°05%
00°000°0£%
00°000'06$
00'000°0TTS
1202+ ,
0O'0000ETS
0Z0Z-=
6T0T -+ 00'000°05TS
00'000°0LTS
00°000°061%
00°000°012S
00°000'0£29
80°66Y'00Z$ ] 96°096'265 |¢T8€S2015 1202
T8'ZSY'6ET'TS | | 6E'PEE'BLTS [TO'OPR'ETTS [6£°968'E0TS [ERTTO'STTIS |[€6'9E1°068 |65'£5B'648 |0E'889°TITS [PT0LZ'6LS |T2'81I9'LSS [ZTT'8ST'96S |TZ'SETTOTS (60°8EV'ZOTS |0ZOT
S0'06L°L65°'TS om.hmdeNmj.ﬂ.@.hﬁﬁmwﬂm ._mm.cmh.wﬂm L'OPT'6TTS |9L4°ZTO'BTTS |88'8Z'OVTS |86° L0V ZETS |65 L6T V0TS |26°EEB'6ZTS |LP'0Z8'SETS |£2°988°90TS [ST'9T0'S6S |6T0Z
=101 12quadaq  JIGUWIBACN 123qog  Jaquaidas 1sn3ny Apng aunf Aey kg yuew Aenigad Alenuer

TZ0Z Ad - 610Z A4 vosiiedwo) xe) sajeg



%ET'ET
%LEET-
%95°TT
%5561
%66'T
%EE'ET
%8181
%80°ST
%6L LT
%99°€L
%SEPT-
%9
%E9'S
%LE'TE
%9.L'6
%0Z°05
%6t'0t
%EO0'TT
%LL'ST
%6v'0C
%LITE
%9V’ v1

a8ueyn 9% QLA JUDWARY JBIA 1014

b'6E6'B8Y' 1S
¥8'¥89°¢8S
89°F69ZEV'TS
85048418
8E'0TZ'6LS
T0'T£0'6689%
95'0€L '9bES
8E€'880°0¥ €S
66'€6/'SELS
68'£69'TIT'SS
TOv6L LPETS

06 88€'SYO'VTS

16'08L'VES
LT'0Z9'TLTS
86'861'360°TS
69 [Z0ETS

LT E00°L0PS
09°7£0'58t'8S
£0°€£8'SOTS
65 TT0'9LETS
8L T86'LEVS
0/°608'98¢'TS

ZS'8LL'8£0'SS
L8'SSE'ELS
0 vHE'865'TS
9L v9E'TTS
10'€64'08S
TT'64£'618'LS
0L FIR'0TYS
¥2'08E'T6ES
£1°2£0'€98%
59'0SE'TZE9S
68°/1£'0T0ZS
66'£00°0£0°52%
PE'TEL'GES
652012228
€0 LTV'SOT'TS
ST'895°6TS
9£'97£'0€5%
55°££8'505°6%
T PES'TETS
66'€20'859'TS
9T'#69'9/5%
6t TSE'L8S'TS

QLA JudwAed aduey) % Jeap Jolgd JudwAed ajqeiedwo) polsad siyl IUdWAR 12N

%TLTT
%S8ZT-
%IT'6
YA A%
%SS°01
%6L°TT
%98°¢1
%55°6
%189
%r10T
%61 €
%1It9
%.LE8T-
%9E°0t
%08'T
%LS°ST
%0V
%95°01
%8Y'TE
%P 9T
%eTeL
%8911

12'281'5665
91'S9T LTS
68'795°02ES
LLTOT'DS
v6'156'STS
Z8'TOS'T5STS
16'029'648
¥0'166°4L9
70°£¥E'65TS
PETEQ'ETETS
S8'08L't0OVS
98'79€'8E6'S
80'I8€'6%
S9PZS'PES
S8'680°9vZS
9%'698°7S
$5°8TH'765

L9 TYL'STRTS
12°€96'22%
v0'6LY'L0ES
0 v0v'665
89°'/0T'€0£S

96'096°£65
%S¢
£8°EV8'I6ES

£8'788'E6T7S
%S
E8'EVE'T6ES

18'908°TZLTS
O’ 8S6°PTS
75'984'6PES
ELELSES
9L°GE9' LTS
PTTIEV'VELTS
TH'616'685
EL'StP'S8S
L6'E€19°89TS
86°'T0T LSY'TS
€9 EVBTHES
S8'9T0°652°5S
99°£69°LS
7£'800°StS
L8'6ES'0SZS
LE9TE'ES

9E BTOFITS
L6'06%°£00'2S
09'Z6T°0€S
IS THP LGES
05'86t'T2TS
P6'TZS'BEES

uonRelo||y Xe| s3jes Tzoz Aenigad

%00°C
%00°T
%00°¢
%0S'T
%00°¢
%00°¢C
%051
%0S'T
%0S'T
%00°¢
%00°C
%00'C
%00°¢
%002
%00'¢C
%001
%051
%00'C
%00°C
%002
%002
%002
aiey

203

(ST}

02B|59W\
Ay ueanng
uenf ueg
s9yeq 0sas80ud
osaidoly
leyd
senuad
mainw|ed
sinyuwied
uoIss|y
sopan
u3ivain
EJjIA ]
eAof e
odjepiH
ouafuelg
es|3
ginquipa
yanoop3
euuog
uoly
owe|y

oBjepiH
o3jepiH
o3jepiH
o3jepiH
o3jepiH
o3jepiH
o3lepiH
o3jepiH
o3jepiH
o3jepiH
oZ[epiH
odjepiH
03|epiH
odjepiH
odjepiH
o3lepiH
odjepiH
odjepiH
o8jepiy
od|epiy
o3jepiH
od|epiy

AvD Aunod?«)



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet - EDC
As of March 31, 2021
Mar 31, 21 Feb 28, 21 $ Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash - Development Corporation 528,521.78 678,477.88 -149,956.10
Development Corp - TXCLASS 127,753.13 127,741.70 11.43
EDC 2006 Reserve - TXCLASS 272,711.11 272,686.67 24.44
VTX Bond 2016 200.00 200.00 0.00
Total Checking/Savings 929,186.02 1.079,106.25 -149,920.23
Accounts Receivable
Sales Tax Recelvable 90,136.93 90,136.93 0.00
Total Accounts Receivable 90,135.93 ©0,136.93 0.00
Total Currant Assets 1,019,322 .95 1,169,243.18 -149,920.23
Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depraciation -11,402.00 -11,402.00 0.00
Furniture and Equipment
2 Televigions 04/13/19 1,309.78 1,309.78 0.00
Total Furniture and Equipment 1,300.78 1,309.78 0.00
Office Furniture 10,575.00 10,575.00 0.00
Redavelopment Asgat 3,373,406.27 3,373,408.27 0.00
Total Fixed Assets 3,373,889.05 3,373,889.05 000
Other Assetls
Def Outflow - OPEB 3,284.00 3,284.00 0.00
Def Outfiow - Pension Plan 41,252.00 41,252.00 0.00
Investment In Assets -4,529,199.12 -4.529,199.12 0.00
Lecan Rec - MD Int'l{Orb-Galvan) 127.951.85 127.951.85 0.00
Note Receivable - City 391,323.56 391,323.58 0.00
Rsrcs To be Prov 7 & EDC Buil 5,839,552.74 5,869,855.04 -30,302.30
Totat Other Assets 1,874,165.03 1,904,467.33 -30,302.30
TOTAL ASSETS 6,267,377.03 6,447,599.56 -180,222.53
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest Payable 18,506.00 18,506.00 0.00
Def Inflow - Pansion Plan 21.115.00 21,119.00 0.00
Payroll Liabilities 2,304.24 2.304.26 0.02
Unavailable Rev/Gain From EDC 127,951.85 127,951 .85 0.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 169,881.09 169,881.11 -0.02
Total Current Liabllities 169,881 09 169,881.11 -0.02
Long Term Liabilitles
Bonds Payable 2007 1.645,000.00 1,645,000.00 0.00
Bonds Payable 2018 1,312,500 42 1,333,333.76 -20,833.34
Def Inflow OPEB 41200 412.00 0.00
Due to City - Proposed 49,093 34 49,093.34 0.00
Due to City for MIF - Proposed 2071211 2071211 0.00
Estimated Mall Rebate Liability 2032478 34 2,032,478.34 0.00
Net OPEB Liability 10,128 00 10,128.00 0.00
Net Pension Liability 139,538.00 139,538.00 0.00
Teoxas Leverage Fund Payable 475,207 9N 484,876.87 -9.468.96
Total Long Term Liabilities 5.694,070.12 5,724,372.42 -30,302.30
Total Liabllities §.863,951 21 5,894 253.53 -30.302.32
Equity

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet - EDC
As of March 31, 2021

Mar 31, 21 Feb 28, 21 § Change
Fund Balance - General 295,452 37 295,452.37 0.00
Prior Year Adjustment 91.74 91.74 0.00
Unappropriated FOBL/RETAIN ERN -4,297 469.71 -4,297,469.71 0.00
Unrestricted Net Assets 4.310,974.03 4,310,974.03 0.00
Net Income 94,377.39 244,297 .60 -149,920.21
Total Equity 403,425 62 £53 346 .03 -149,920.21

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,267,377.03 6,447,569.56 -180,222.53




Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

For the Period Ending March 31, 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
income
Miscellaneous
fnterest - MD Int'I{Orb Galvan)
Interesat - TX Class
Loan Principal Payments - EDC
Other Financing Sources-Ressrve
Other income-City Pmt VTX
Texas Class Transfer

Total Miscellaneous

Taxes
Sales Tax

Total Taxes
Total Income

Expense
Capital Qutlay
Furniture & Fixtures

Total Capital Outiay

Maintenance
Maintanance
Office Equipment

Tatal Maintenanca

Other Services & Charges
Audit
Automobile Mileage
Biliboards
Bidg Leass
Chamber
Contract Labor - Writer

Crime Insurance
Electricity

Janitorial

Legal

Loan Fees - EDC
Marketing & Promotion
Meoeotings
Membership/Subs
Misceltancous

Office Equipment - Lease
Outlet Mall Oct 18’ - Oct 28°

Postage

Professlonal Fees - Accounting
Project Bagdad

Project CL Healthcare

Project Cortinos

Project La Herancia

Project Orchard Grove Apartment
Project Raybec

Project Residency

Project RGV Livestock Show Park
Project Rlos of Mercedes

Project TRLA

Projects

Receptionist

Series 2007 - nterest

Serles 2007 - Principal

Series 2010A- Int & Princ 8/21
Telephones

Oct ‘20 - Mar 21 Budgst $ Over Budget % of Budget
899.92 Q.00 899.92 100.0%
270.29 2,352.00 -2,081.71 11.5%

2985386 0.00 2.985.36 100.0%
0.00 469,842.29 -469,842.29 0.0%
31,250.01 95,000.00 -63,749.99 32.9%
0.00 127,519.63 -127.519.63 0.0%
35.405.58 694,713.92 -659,308.34 5.1%
713,765.05 1.141,427.56 -427,662.51 62.5%
713,765.05 1,141,427 .55 427 .662.51 62.5%
749.170.63 1,836,141.48 -1,086,970 85 40.8%
0.00 1,000.00 -1.000.00 0.0%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
2,354 66 2,0600.00 354.66 117.7%
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
235466 5,000.00 -2.645.34 47 4%
15,000.00 21,500.00 -6,500.00 69.8%
865 11 5,000.00 -4,134.89 17.3%
997.34 3,000.00 -2,002.66 33.2%
7.791.00 15,582.00 -1,791.00 50.0%
000 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
2,400.00 6,660.00 -3,600.00 40.0%
700.00 700.00 0.00 100.0%
1,688.53 3.000.00 -1,311.47 56.3%
5,200.00 11,000.00 -5,800.00 47.3%
16,697.75 45,000.060 -28,302.25 37.1%
750.00 750.00 0.00 100.0%
1,714.00 7.300.00 -5,586.00 23.5%
449 52 1,500.00 -1,050.08 30.0%
82510 1.000.00 -174.90 82.5%
250.02 500.00 -249.98 50.0%
1,554 .64 2,342.40 -787.78 66.4%
12,698.56 70,000.00 -57,301.44 18.1%
110.00 300.00 -190.00 36.7%
8,000.00 19.200.00 -11,200.00 41.7%
50,000.00
59,000.00 59,000.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 58,302.50 -58,302 50 0.0%
0.00 66,666.00 -66,666.00 0.0%
§0,000.00 100,000.00 -50,000.00 500%
0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
.00 75,000.00 -75,000.00 0.0%
0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
50,800.00 50,800.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
40,700.00 251,307.70 -210,607.70 16.2%
6.000.00 0.00 6.000.00 100.0%
37.325.17 83,720.00 -46,384.83 44.6%
0.00 195,000.00 -195,000.00 0.0%
64.741.00 64,856.00 -115.00 99.8%
2,358.26 5,400.00 -3,043.74 43.6%

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

For the Perlod Ending March 31, 2021

TLF Repayment - interest
TLF Repayment - Principal
Traved & Training

VTX Note

Water Bill

Web-Site

Total Other Services 8 Charges

Personnel Costs
Cell Phone Allowance
Health/LIfe Insurance
Salaries
Sccial Securlty
TMRS Contribution
Unesmployment Comp
Worker's Comp

Total Personnel Costs

Supplies
Office Supplies

Total Supplies
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Oct '20 - Mar 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
8,258.27 33,608.56 -25,350.29 24 6%
56,431 .51 97,897 .40 -41,465.89 57 6%
25000 1,200.00 -950.00 20.8%
62,500.02 190,000.00 -127,499.98 32.9%
689 12 1,200.00 -510.88 57.4%
4,655.00 7.880.00 -3,325.00 58.3%
571,308.32 1,860,612.56 -1,089,214.24 34.4%
300.00 600.00 -300.00 50.0%
5,208.76 13,896.00 -8,687.24 37.5%
59,498 .43 119,000.00 -59,501.57 50.0%
4,536.41 9.470.70 -4,934.20 47.9%
10,508.34 23,757 .22 -13,248.88 44.2%

0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%

0.00 305.00 -305.00 0.0%
80,051 84 168,526.92 -88,476.98 47 5%
988.32 1,000.00 -11.68 98.8%

984.32 1,000.00 -11.68 98.8%
654,793.24 1.836,141.48 -1,181,348.24 35.7%
94,377.39 0.00 94,377.39 100.0%
94,377.39 0.00 84,377.39 100.0%

Page 2



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)
Balance Sheet - R.B.E.G. Grant

As of March 31, 2021
Mar 31, 21 Feb 28, 21 $ Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash - EDC R.B.E.G. Grant 23671048 234,898.02 181244
Total Checking/Savings 236,710.45 234,898 02 1.812.44
Total Current Assots 236,710.45 234,698.02 1,812.44
Other Assets
Allowance - RBEG -28,326.68 -28,326.68 0.00
EDC RBEG Grant-TXCLASS 41,719.66 4171594 72
Loan Rec - DeLaGarza Bakery 118,625.72 118,626.72 0.00
Loan Rec - First Nat'l B(Gomez) 2582464 25824.64 0.00
Loan Rec - Jaime Gonzalez 28,750.21 28,750.21 0.00
Loan Rec - MD International 48,000 00 48,000.00 0.00
Loan Rec - Michael Salinas §1,681.4 52,372.42 -491.08
Loan Rec - Reybotics, LLC (Adv) 148,460.03 148,460.03 000
Loan Rec - The Grind 51,346.59 51,346.59 0.00
Loan Rec¢ - Top Gym - San Miguel 56,698.90 57,720.26 -1,030.36
Loan Rec - Werbishi Ashiey & H 16,866.83 16,866.83 0.00
Total Other Assets 559,847.24 561,364.96 -1,517.72
TOTAL ASSETS 798,557.70 796,262.98 28472
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liahilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabllities
Unavailable Revenue 518,127.57 519,649.01 -1,521.44
Total Other Current Liabilities 518,127.57 519,649.01 -1,521.44
Total Current Liabllities 518,127.57 519,649.01 -1,521.44
Total Liabtlities 518,127.57 519,849.01 -1,521 44
Equity
Fund Balance 261,903.39 261,903.39 0.00
Unrestricted Net Assets -4,684.31 -4 684 .31 0.00
Net income 2121105 19.394.89 1,816.16
Total Equity 278,430.13 276,613.97 1.816.16
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 798,557.70 798,262.98 204.72

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)
Balance Sheet-IRP

As of March 31, 2021
Mar 31, 21 Feb 28, 21 $ Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash-iRP 157,173.68 154,699.09 2.474.89
Total Checking/Savings ~ 157,173.98 L 154 699.03 - _2.4?4 as_a
Total Current Assats 157,473.98 154,699.09 247489
Other Assets
Allowance - IRP -16,111.00 -16,111.00 0.00
IRP Operating Reserv - TXCLASS 68,552.58 68,546.42 6.16
Loan Rec - 866Sports 32,222.19 3222219 0.00
Loan Rec - Castaneda Mario & M 88,000.72 88,853.53 -852 81
Loan Rec - First Nat'l {Gomez) 16,134.26 16,134.26 0.00
Loan Rec - MD int'l (Galvan) 131.435.43 131,435.43 0.00
Loan Rec - Mid Valley Dental 42,627.52 43,696.44 -1,068 92
Loan Rec - Raquel Moreno 9,130.19 9,385.34 -255.15
Rsrcs To Be Provided 554, 116.66 654.116.66 0.00
Total Other Assets 926,108.55 928,279.27 -2,170.72
TOTAL ASSETS 1,083,282.53 1,082,578.38 o417
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabillties
Current Liabillties
Other Current Liabilities
Note Payabls - USDA - IRP 554,116.66 554,116.68 0.00
Unavallable Revenue - IRP 303,439.21 305,616.19 -2,176.88
Total Other Current Liabilities 857,555.97 859,732.85 -2,176.88
Total Current Liabilities 857,555.97 859,732.85 -2.176.88
Total Liabllities 857,555 97 859,732.85 -2,176.88
Equity
Fund Balance - IRP 143,874.41 143,874 41 0.00
Unrestricted Net Assats 60,024.53 60,024.53 Q00
Net Income 21,827.62 19,346.57 2,481.05
Total Equity 225,726.56 223,245 51 2.481.05
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,083,282.53 1,082,978.36 304.17

Page 1



R R
Iit.ll:I.fvi.:IiIu.r.uf.;::

Blue Business®*" Plus Credit Card p.1/5
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF

MELISSA RAMIREZ Customer Care:  1-800-521-6121
Closing Date 04/16/21  Next Closing Date 05/17/21 TTV: Use Relay 711
Account Ending 5-31009 i Website:  americanexpress.com |

g i N

| | Membership Rewards® Polnts
New Balance $691.14 | | Avauable'andngdlngasofoafswm

ind i | 5,968
Minimum Pavment Due $35.00 l For up to date point balance and full prc;grarn
l detalls, visit membershiprewards.com

| ] L .
05/11/21* | | Account Summary

A

Payment Due Date

!

| #Late Payment Waming: If wa do not recelve your Minimum Payment Due by Previous Balance $17336
: the Payment Due Date of 05/11/21, you may have to pay a late fee of up to Payments/Credits -$173.36
: $39.00 and your APRs may be increased to the Penalty APR of 29.24%, | | New Charges +$691.14
| | Fees +$0.00
i 1 Interest Charged +$0.00

= _ ] | '

e o ¥
|

| - |
Minimum Payment Waming: If you make only the minimum payment each period, I New Bslance $691.14 |
you willl pay more in interest and it will take you longer to pay off your balance. For Minimum Payment Due $35.00 ]
example: - na
. " = il Credit Limit $13,000.00
if you make no additional | You will pay off the balance I And you will pay an Available Credit $12,308.86
chargesand each month shown on this statementin | estimated total of... \ |
you pay... abouit... | |
5 — —— — | | Days in Billing Period: 30
Only the | i
_ Minimum Payment Due i) | Vi L A e b e P A e, o SRR )
If you would like information about credit counseling services, call 1-888-733-4139,
3 See page 2 for important information about your account.
B Please refer to the IMPORTANT NOTICES section on
page 5.
:
Continued on page 3
¥ Please fold on the perforation below, detach and return with your payment
2% Payment Coupon Pay by Computer (» Pay by Phone Account Ending 5-31009
amal Do not staple or use paper clips americanexpress.com/ 1-800-472-9297 .
business \ . Enter 15 digit account # on all payments.
MB 01 003455 70106 B 15 A RO Make check payable to American Express.
sl g g s bl g | e |
A MELISSA RAMIREZ Payment Due Date
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF - Y 08111721
MERCEDES TX 78570-31 New Bal
5 = e nce
3 18 i 691.14
’ Minimum Payment Due
335.00
lIlII|IIIIII|llllII'II||IllI'IIIl||||llIlIlll‘lllil']llll!lllllll
See reverse side for instructions AMERICAN EXPRESS $ R
on how to update your address, P.O. BOX 650448 Amount Enclosed
phone number, or email. DALLAS TX 75265-0448

0000349992503945L48 0000L9314000003500 13 A



MELISSA RAMIREZ Account Ending 5-31009 p. 4/5
[ Detail Continued ]
Amount
04/15/21 24HOURWRISTBANDS.COM - IMPRINT.COM +1(877) 508-4569 TX Wv + $187.28 k{'w

IMAD68804211 77083
APPAREL HSWRS/ACC -‘1@ W wadlm\.

F@n:h‘na

ye-fund

04/15/21  24HOURWRISTBANDS.COM - IMPRINT.COM +11877) 5084569 X 4 54600
IMAD6880421 1 77083 &% UVpVJ”xi; g - S
APPAREL HSWRS/ACC e Magty pvstien et e _

04/16/21  PREMIER TEES Weslaco (; T T 25000
squareup.com/receipts Mk P

[ Fees ]
Amount

Total Fees for this Period $0.00

l Interest Charged ]
Amount

Total Interest Charged for this Period $0.00

About Tralling Interest

You may see interest on your next statement even if you pay the new balance in full and on time and make no new charges. This is called
“trailing interest”, Trailing interest is the interest charged when, for example, you didn't pay your previous balance in full. When that
happens, we charge interest from the first day of the billing period until we receive your payment in full, You can avoid paying interest
on purchases by paying your balance in full and on time each month. Please see the "When we charge interest” sub-section in your
Cardmember Agreament for details.

2021 Fees and Interest Totals Year-to-Date
e AL T R S U e b B i nmou“t
Total Feesin 2021 $0.00
| Total Interestin 2021 $0.00
— e e e
| Interest Charge Calculation .'
! — J
Your Annual Percentage Rate {APR) is the annual inte1est rate on your account.
Annusl Balance Subject Interest
Percentage Rate to Interest Rate Charge
Purchases 13.24% (v) $0.00 $0.00
Total $0.00

{v) Variable Rate




Blue Business®™ Plus Credit Card
erican] DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF
55 MELISSA RAMIREZ
Closing Date 04/16/2%

R R
p.3/5 |

Account Ending 5-31009

Customer Carae & Bllling Inquiries 1-800-521-6121 I
'8l inteinational Collect 1-623-492-7719 : Website: americanexpress.com
Cash Advance at ATMs Inquiries 1-800-CASH-NOW i
Large Print & Brallle Statemants 1-800-521-6121 Customer Care
&Bliling Inquiries  Payments
P.O. BOX 981535 P.0O. BOX 650448
npal | gl
Hearing impalred i
Online chat at americanexpress.com or use Relay disl 711 and 1-800-521-6121
Put More Time to Business
and Less Time to Bills
Grant a member of your team access to your account to log in and
securely harklle expanse management on your behalf. Terms apply.
Visit www.Amaer|canExpress.com/enrollAM to onroll an Account Manager now.
Payments and Credits
Summary
Total
Payments - ___-$1_7§._3_6 B
Credits o B %000
Total Payments and Credits ~$173.36
[ Detail *Indicates posting date J
Payments Amount
03/29/21*  PAYMENT RECEIVED - THANK YOU i -$173.36
New Charges
Summary
Total
Total New Charges $691.14

[ Detail

MELISSA RAMIREZ
Card Ending 5-31009

0317/ LOOPNET 888-567-7442 De
COMMERCIALP

03/24/1 LOGMEIN*GOTOMEETING LOGMEIN.COM MA

_ .. ONLINESVCS s—

03/26/21 AMERICAN LEGION J.A GARCI 628043007104 MERCEDES TX

e 9565652362 e e e »

03/26/21 LA CASA DE LA ABUELA MCALLEN ™
956-250-5093

04/09/21 WHATABURGER MERCEDES ™
FAST FOOD RESTAURANT

Continued on reverse



rIéXZlS National Bank = Account Number XXXXXX18:

WEARE. [+ ! Statement Date 03/31/20:
F"‘L‘uﬁ Statement Thru Date 03/31/20:
Check/ltems Enclosed :
P.0. Box 4650, Edinburg, Texas 78540 Page
Return Service Requested
e 00008894 TT212504012102020800 01 000000000 0008894 005 ( Customer Service Information
gfovglbcl)_ﬁgi%CORPORATION OF MERCEDES INC g 2417 Banking: 1-888-862-1862

MERCEDES TX 78570-3118 Customer Support: 1-855-862-1920
Your Bank associates are available to assisl you
Monday through Friday from 3:00AM (o 5.00PM

Written Inquiries:
P.O. Box 4650, Edinburg, Texas 78540
m Visit us Online: www texasnational.com

@ Email Inquiries: customerservice@texasnational.com

\_

_ f Join us on Facebook!

PUBLIC FUNDS ANALYSIS Account Number: XXXXXX1873
Account Owner(s): DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF MERCEDES INC

Balance Summary

Beginning Balance as of 03/01/2021 $684,128.38
+ Deposits and Credits (1} $102,538.12
- Withdrawals and Debits (32) $253,868.60
Ending Balance as of 03/31/2021 $532,797.90
Service Charges for Period $0.00
Average Balance for Period $571,959.00

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS

Date Description Deposits
Mar 18 CITY OF MERCEDES/A/P EFT 99-00245 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIO 102,5638.12

DEBITS AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS

Date Description - ' Withdrawals
Mar 01 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP 900.00

Mar 01 BENE:TEXAS LEVERAGE FUND TRN:P202103010019944 TLF 10,781.63
Mar 03 BENE:WENDY MOSHER, 401-278-5840 TRN:P202103030051773 « 37,325.17

.wwm&wﬁ* Take advantage of our competitive rates!
Plasios ) » "' "
go 1230 qs70 5432 WE ARE...E(MH'L@S’E :I'"bwu.(*.-l._ :
SD ‘-'u:nas [

Applicatton Avaitable Online. wwwiexasnationnl com J

Offer is subject to credit opprovol. Other tees may opply.
Mobile carrier messoge and dala ratas may apply.

g
D =
FQUAL B
D LENDER



Account Number

Statement Date 03/31/2021

Statement Thru Date 03/31/2021

Page 2
DEBITS AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS (Continued)
Date Description Withdrawals
Mar 05 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP 3,486.57
Mar 10 BENE:RAYBEC MERCEDES LLC TRN:P202103100046836 W 50,000.00
Mar 11 BENE:RAYBEC OHIO STREET LLC TRN:P202103110076080 a\w . 50,000.00
Mar 15 IRSAJSATAXPYMT **+**7402836941 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIO 2,304.26
Mar 17 REF 3ZSCKUR TO *0691 TRANSFER OF FUNDS F VT’° 10,416.67
Mar 19 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP 3,436.57
CHECKS PAID * Indicates a Skip in Check Number(s)
Date Check No. Amount | Date Check No. Amount | Date Check No. Amount
Mar 10 3685 15.00 | Mar 04 3697 396.07 | Mar18 3705 700.00
Mar 01 *3688 400.00 | Mar 02 3698 1,600.00 | Mar17 3706 50.00
Mar11 ~TMRS 2689  21191.38 | Mar15 3699 120850 | Mar6fegad 3707 692000
Mar 08 3690 38271 | Mar 10 3700 441.98 | Mar23 -» 3708 64,741.00
Mar 03 *3693 665.00 | Mar (08 3701 894.23 | Mar 26 *3710 39271
Mar 08 3694 135.12 | Mar 10 3702 400.00 | Mar 30 BW‘-'l HA‘"3712 173.36
Mar 03 3695 750.00 | Mar 15 3703 525.00 | Mar 26 3713 116.38
Mar 11 3696 36229 | Mar 16 3704 1,657.00
DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY
Date Balance | Date Balance | Date Balance
Mar 01 672,046.75 | Mar 10 575,544 .90 | Mar 18 601,657.92
Mar 02 670,446.75 | Mar 11 5§22,991.23 | Mar 19 508,221.35
Mar 03 631,706.58 | Mar 15 518,863.47 | Mar 23 633,480.35
Mar 04 631,310.51 | Mar 16 510,285.47 | Mar 26 532,971.26
Mar 05 627,823.94 | Mar 17 499.819.80 | Mar 30 532,797.90
Mar 08 626,401.88




ﬁrz;.

=

CHECK IMAGES

Account Number
Statement Date
Statement Thru Date
Page

POCODOD TSN S €149 10k IS ONO00LS TN

03/10/2021 Check 3685

$15.00

_
— =
P— e ——— oy
T
b e T
N, T O : <
[ s mmn
7 B

+D0OCOGFUAY SNl HDadie QL0 T

03/11/2021 Check 3689

$2,191.38

DOARCMENT CORPCAABON OF MBACAOM T "o thet
3298 fa LY
[

o ol 3

iy
= |

ZIR v Sene e Brw i

| R %i
| .

POROOOA LS I ELILHI0 VLIS QLTI M

03/03/2021 Check 3693

$665.00

POIDOCO LA L1 LA AL SN AT

03/03/2021 Check 3695

$750.00

SEVELCI T SCAMAMIDN of IICADEL 2 1
s o =
h—mrm

fate wieiy tmer 2

Cmwim 2N

-

P v

VLo
o)

(St Y

37 v Py

#O0OGO0 KE4+* € LILAOLLK 015000 BT

03/04/2021 Check 3697

$396.07

104 Om
Bt g b
1
B M ttnton evesioed
T T s

T ey
| W i L = _E%%
. ? ' J a

FOSO0OSEI & 1ILTEDLIE DII000IAT

03/15/2021 Check 3699

$1,298.50

ugu—ru:-ﬂ:--- 'E:“' ) ™

o, T ] '-- Ll
b g W . Bt |
:u‘b R C. ol & 3 el

H) 'Eg-.&-w ‘-g_
!f&f;‘é&:?' £ ?"‘%\‘:
‘\ i- = o

POOO000ILASF 41IAY KL HE TISDOG W 132

Check 3688

03/01/2021 $400.00

mmmw—m‘ --. L]
: Wororam TPt

[ I

i tten]
i

03/08/2021 Check 3690 $392.71

e —e——
OEVELOPMMDNT CORPORATION OF M BCESEL BE.  “amremrrir
204 G i~y

e, Tx ey

Ot ki
Pyiie bwwoua e
Dt 2k Pty i s N

T
: !
i

L0000 IR CLIVIIGIIEE OVIO00 LT

Check 3694

03/08/2021 $135.12

B = i
Dama o L "
R A 0 J

03/11/2021 Check 3686 $362.29

mmmumx ""'_..'”“1.'.- "y

Vim TR e

FOOD00OIRALY B LLTI0LEME 04SO00NET I

Check 3698

03/02/2021 $1,600.00

© SEVELOPYLNY CORPORATION OF MERCIOLS. A ™ iaa i my
1 ms o e
i, T e
e S “’ -
L L]

FE. Lpelly

SETLRE LY

#0000003TH# L

Check 3700

03/10/2021 $441.98

03/31/2021
03/31/2021

3



CHECK IMAGES (Continued)

Account Number

Statement Date 03/31/2021
Statement Thru Date 03/31/2021
Page 4

!El'lﬂml' EaSuAM b DESI0 T

03/08/2021 Check 3701 $894.23

B e L ™
il B
T

Frglai oo [mpnc Cmepers rmacs

i
s e Tt ]
R P e LA 1
gy ( g i 55 ﬁ%&
—n TR o
By e G

03/15/2021 Check 3703 $525.00

(VL OPRET CORMGRATION&F WICIDRD, B, e Tae )
ml'? R

amn g
20 e T ot

Tim T
G rwe .

POOCO00LFOSF NLANATEIBE D40 LTI

03/18/2021 Check 3705 $700.00

GEVELOMENT COMPOIATION OF RIS . nocaes wiva [
= ™~ .
Mpraipn TXORETT

i boea P .
T1E Sy -,
1 T, TR0 .

Check 3707 $6,920.00

03/16/2021

—

v e .-

CEVILCPIRRT COMPIRAICN = BEALIDEL S - R ™
1 o e
Westelee. L 90, P ]
Frwve Ty et s ~mn
iy A

|
B Quild

03/26/2021 Check 3710 $392.71

FOUOUID T RSF SRS 4400 L ASUDOL Tir

03/26/2021 Check 3713 $116.38

;I ek = AT -

03/10/2021 Check 3702 $400.00

s,

SOALC COMPOMTO OO Bt . ket e
T = A
| e Sttmimacmus e
et 1
| rtrey
IS sl G T T
P i
e, TP
! v B (VS
HROOI T GHAMIOLER DISC00HTI

03/16/2021 Check 3704 $1,657.00

o
COMPORARON F WM PDEL W
WAL SoHe o L ™

Marcades, TX FST0 J—

Pt e i A =R
—

1
i
1
!

T 15 1

L]

AL L

. it |

03/17/2021 Check 3706 $50.00

oy

Py O F
-

Gy i i
ST - i
e ]

S i Gt e %‘

03/23/2021 Check 3708 $64,741.00

DIV COWOMTON F WIS W AT L]
M
Wermdee TX TREM

[

FOOOCEC YT CHIT Ok IS J15000LE TS

Check 3712 $173.36

03/30/2021



JUI0D SSRIOSEXR) MMM/ S

zZvzo-204 (008) (121

B otLOLS LeFLL'0LS St'Shl LSt 00'0 00'0 £2°069°0L5 IvLOL
95255'89 99'605'89 IS8l aLg oo 000 Zr'obs'e9 FAYISTYONILYEIJO ANNS dYI PO00-2080-L0-X 1
996LL LY WAL IE el ZLE 000 0o0'a ¥ESLL W aNN4 9384 903 €000-£080-10-X1L
WELLEZ 95'669'2.2 WL e 000 000 49989242 3AY3IS3H 9002 003 20002030~ 10X 1
ELESL'LZL vLIPL LT e €Ll 00 000 0L WL'iZL $30204Y3N 40 NOILYHOLHOD LINIJWHJOTI13AIE L000-£080- 10-X L
asuejeg asuejeg Moh.w €3 pauieg SIEMBIPYIAL suonnquuen  @dueeg

pu3z yuow Apeg abesoay ' awloouj Bujuubag

%LS0L"0 ptatA AjyIuol abesany

SSVD sexal

L080-10-X1 -l 10353AU|
9 jo | abey
LZ0Z 'LE Yarep

Juswaje)s Aewwng

SSV1D sexal

0158. X1 ‘sapadiay

oo S 02¢
*3U] S3PavIB JO uoneiodion Jusawdojaaag
501086 190d Z6.5000-6v#0000

SSNMH



Security Holder

Remittance Report for

Start Date:  4/9/2021 12:00:00/
4/23/2021 End Date:  4/23/2021 11:59:0(

Print Date: 04/23/2021

Print Time:  5:31:31 pm

Security Holder Development Corporation of Mercedes
Investor Number 01-985-002 Investor Name Development Corp of Mercedes RBEG Net Ren
Revrd
LoanNo  Borrower Trans Desc *Paid Dt _Pmt Amt Pringipal Interest Serfee LtChra  Fee ;
98554876 Jom Investme Regular Pymnt 04/09/2021 994 .09 0.00 994.09 1300 0.00 0.00 976.(
98557444 Gonzalez Regular Pymnt 04/13/2021 839.00 803.56 3544 1800 0.00 0.00 821.C
98564204 Werbiski Regular Pymnt 0471312021 54575 517.46 2829 1800 0.00 000 5277
Investor/Bank/Group Total 2,378.84 1,321.02  1,057.82 54.00  0.00 000 2324t
Investor Number 01-985-003  [nvestor Name Development Corporation of Mercedes e
Revr'd

Loan No  Borrower Trans Desc *Paid Dt _Pmt Amt Pringipal Interest SerFee LiChra  Fee J
98569300 MD Internatior Regular Pymnt 04/15/2021 877.00 413.81 46319 o0 0.00 0.00 877.(C
98569300 MD Internatior Regular Pymnt 0411572021 2 923.00 2.923.00 000 1800 0.00 0.00 2.905(C
98564988 Hinojosa Regular Pymnt 04/16/2021 282 52 255 89 2663 183.00 0.00 0.00 264 F
tnvestor/Bank/Group Total 4,082.52 3,592.70  489.82 36.00  0.00 000 4,046
Total Security Holder 6,461.36 4,913.72 1,547.64 $0.00 0.00 0.00 6,371,

Page 1



S0'966°.F $ ¥

anuQq |eboa Q LLE euws=iu)] QW
z g€ 1202/51/%0  LZOZ/BL/E0 00 v66'2 L202/54i%0 €6 9pl 06'8€6Z IY060'b0E LLBZOGLE 00£69586
Py 0214 Oy 'S LOZ1 ouew ' epaueised
9 €Ll L20Z/20/00  0Z0Z/LO/LL  ZE€0LS'D LZ0Z/L0/%0 Z0'90L £1°0901 £8201'48 GZ'29€'.01 9£809586
1S pUOD3S ISOMN G2E JBINZSpOodS
95 1591 gLoz/mLLL  9LOZISLI0L  §1°222'2E 910272101 9¢ 9zv ve Lzvl 6l 2ze'ze 00'000'6L ¥9.25596
anqiuid#  djeT skeq juidiseq3g Sfegeng ang (€301 1go1pd i Biyoy7 predun  jiod (€301 [eg ulg jwy ueoT ON UBo
$3padJafy JO uonesodion Juswdo|aAs(] AWep JO)SaAU| €00-686-10 :49quUN JOISIALY
$21L08A3Y
£ 68 0z0Z/81/60  LZOTWINO  ¥S6bZ'9 0202/81/60 08001 86'G10Z £0°099'87L 0000 0S4 YBO£0G86
anqIligs 3187 sheq fWgise ig ajeqg eng on(g [ejol 10 01 Pd W Biy5 77 pieduny  JWdeiol  [eg ulid jwy ueoq ON uEOT
3Gy SopadJiay JO d10H JUAdO[aAa :aWepN F0)SaAU| Z00-G86- 10 :Jaqunp JO)SaAU|
wd Lo ees W) Ul sapadialy Jo uonesodion juatudojorag Jdp|oH Qjunoag
L20greeiv0 ;eq g
wd 9g'Ze g suny eleq
LZ02reeiv0 ‘aleq eleq

1202 ‘cZ 1dy  JO sy
uoday Aouanbuiljag



Page 1 Investor Loan Services April 23, 2021

Mortgage Servicer System et
Investor Trial Balance For Development Corp of Mercedes RBEG

Bk Inv Grp Inv Loan # Loan # Loan Name  Due Date Int Rate P& Prin Bal Net Prin Bal T&! Bal Unappiied Subsidy
01 °85 002 98550030 98550030 De La Garza, Al 06/01/21 500000 1,976.98 118,625.72 118,625.72 000 0.00 0.00
Qi 002 98550038 98550038 Salinas, Michae 05/10/21  4.00000 680.48 51.331.63 51.33163 000 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98554876 98554876 Jom Investmen 05/15/21  4.00000 999.24 51.346.59 51,346.59 - 000 515 0.00
01 985 002 98557444 98557444 Gonzalez, Jaim 05/01/21  3.50000 838.59 27,239.02 2723902 0.00 0.00 000
01 985 002 98563684 98563684 REYBOTICS, LLt 01/24/21 350000 2,015.98 148,460.03 148.460.03 000 000 000
01 985 002 98564204 98564204 Werbiski, Ashfe 05/03/21  3.50000 54575 1587317 1587317 0.00 0.00 000
01 985 002 98567980 98567980 San Miguel, tui 05/05/21 300000 1,167.96 55,652.10 5565210 000 0.00 0.00
Total : 8,224.98 468,528.26 5.15

468,528.26 0.00 0.00

Item Count =7

* Denotes a loan with a pending loan transfer.



Page 1 Investor Loan Services April 23, 2021

Mortgage Servicer System 15:4529
Investor Trial Balance For Development Corporation of Mercedes IRP

Bk Inv Grp InvLoan # Loan # Loan Name  Due Date Int Rate P& Prin Bal Net Prin Bal T&l Bal Unapplied Subsidy
01 985 003 98550182 98550182 Gomez, Roy G. 05/06/21 3.00000 69058 41,958.91 41,958.91 000 0.00 0.00
0 003 98552764 98552764 Sports2Night, | 10/15/16 500000 142124 32,222.19 32,22219 000 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98560836 98560836 Castaneda, Ma 11/01/2¢ 350000 7,06013 87.102.83 8710283 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98564988 98564988 Hinojosa, Raqu 05/23/21  3.50000 282.52 887430 8,874.30" 0.00 0.00 000
01 985 003 98569300 98569300 MD Internatior 03/18/21 100000 293850 304,05047 304,050 47 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total : 6,392.97 474,208.70 0.00

474,208.70 0.00 0.00

Item Count = 5

* Denotes a loan with a pending loan transfer.



6. Discussion and Action: Accounting Services
Contract, Givilancz & Martinez, PLLC



mercedes

big boots. big opportunities.

Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
CC: File

Date: 3/12/21

Re: Financial and Accounting Services

EDC Checks

Nk W

Submit documentation to process a check including receipts and check request (DCM)
Document the expense for accounting purposes (FINANCE)

Print out check (FINANCE)

Get checks signed (DCM)

Mail out checks (DCM)

**Approximately 20-25 checks are written per month

L

PLOND N W

Loan Portfolio

Submit documentation to process a loan disbursement (DCM)

Document loan for accounting purposes (FINANCE)

Submit documentation to process a check to the loan servicing company (DCM)
Document expense for accounting purposes (FINANCE)

Print out check (FINANCE)

Get checks signed {(DCM)

Mail out checks (DCM)

Reconcile bimonthly remittance reports from loan servicing company (DCM & FINANCE)
Ensure debt service reserve standards are met (DCM & FINANCE)

**There are currently 13 notes

Payroll

1. Wire money to each employee’s appropriate bank account - there are two employees
(FINANCE)

2. Wire money for payroll taxes (FINANCE)

3. Print out a check for retirement, health insurance, dental and vision insurance companies
(FINANCE)

4. Get checks signed (DCM)

5. Mail out checks (DCM)

6. Document all expenses for accounting purposes (FINANCE)

7. Account for al paid time off (FINANCE)



Wires

1. USDA IRP - Generate paperwork to fulfill annual payment (DCM)

2. USDA IRP - Wire money and document the transaction for accounting purposes
(FINANCE}

TLF - Generate paperwork to fulfill monthly payment (DCM)

TLF - Wire money and document the transaction for accounting purposes (FINANCE)
5. VTX - Wire money and document the transaction for accounting purposes (FINANCE)

=W

Other
1. Ensure debt service is maintained for two sales tax bonds (DCM & FINANCE)

2. Ensure outlet annual commitment is fulfilled (DCM & FINANCE)
3. Generate monthly financial reports for Board meeting (FINANCE)

® Page 2



: GCGIVILANCZ
2\\ & MARTINEZ
— CPAs + Advisors

Melissa Ramirez

Executive Director

Development Corporation of Mercedes
Mercedes, Texas 78570

We appreciate the opportunity to propose our services to the Development Corporation of Mercedes This
fetter presents the general terms and objectives of the engagement

We propose to perform the following services as referenced in more detall in the attached Memo which
designates the relevant finance related activities

1 EDC Check — We will provide check writing and bookkeeping services on a monthly basis which
includes classification of revenues and expenses, reconciliation of bank accounts and production
of monthly "compiled” financial statements for Board Meetings

2 Loan Portfolio - We will account for and document ali loan portfolio activity

3 Payroli ~ We will provide a complete payroll processing service including quarterly reporting to the
IRS and W-2's as well as required electronic payment of taxes

4. Wires — We will execute wires as needed and directed
5 Other - We will ensure that Outlet commitment and bond debt service payments are made as
required
Our monthly fee for the above enumerated services will be $1,600 00
The fee estimate is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel, and the assumption that
unexpected circumstances will not be encountered durning the engagement [f significant additional time is

necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we Incur the additional costs

Any additional services requested which are not described above will be billed at our standard hourly rates
unless otherwise arranged.

‘Seeing beyond the numbers

2300 W, Pike Blvd. Suite 201. Weslaco, TX 78594. Tel: 956-968-2108 Fax. 956-968-9231

@ gm-cpas.com customer servicelagm-cpas.com




Deveiopment Corporation of Merceges

March 2 2021

Page 2

Our bills are due when you receive them A finance charge of 1 5% per month will be assessed on any
unpaid balance after deduction of current payments. credits and atiowances made within 30 days of date
of billing This is an Annual Percentage Rate of 18%

We shall be pleased to discuss this letter with you at any time

If the foregoing is i accordance with your understanding and meets with your agreement please sign a
copy of this letter in the space provided and return it to us Please keep a copy for your records

Sincerely,
gm&&m%m

Givitancz & Martinez, PLLC
Acknowledged
Development Corporation of Mercedes
By
Titte

Date

GCGIVILANCZ
2\\ & MARTINEZ
- CPAs - Advisors






Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director

€CC: Fie
Date: 4/30/2021

Re: Placing meetings on Facebook Live stream

iy

GeveIopment COMporaoon

mercedes

big boots. big opportunities.

Currently 8 out of 22 cities in Hidalgo County Live Stream on their Website and only 1 city Live

Streams through Facebook.

McAllen
Edinburg
Mission
Pharr

Weslaco
San Juan
Donna
Palmview

Alton

Alamo
Edcouch
Elsa
Granjeno
Hidalgo

La Joya

La Villa
Mercedes
Palmhurst
Penitas
Progreso
Progreso Lakes
Sullivan City

Yes Website
Yes Website
Yes Website
Yes Website

Yes Website
Yes Website
Yes Website
Yes Website

Yes Facebook

No
No
No
No

Population
Population
Population
Population

Population
Population
Population
Population

141,968
95,847
83,567
78,073

40,464
36,744
16,409

5,733

Did but has resumed in person meetings without live stream

No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No

Communities that livestream their virtual meetings all have their webcams enabled.

Initial Costs

Upgrade Internet: additional $79+/month

XPS Tower: $1200



a &2 ® =

Search Sign In

Stay connected everywhere with up to 45% off PCs & more. Shop Now | Questions? Call 1-800-456-3355 or
Click to Chat

< View All Configurations

(W
XPS Tower

5128955
$1,199.00

(7 Price Match Guarantee

{E} 10th Gen Intel® Core™ i7-10700 processor(8-Core, 16M Cache, 2.9GHz to 4.8GHz)
£ Windows 10 Pro English

NVIDIA® GeForce® GTX 1650 SUPER™ 4GB GDDR6

=2 16GB, 1x16GB, DDR4, 2933MHz

L5| 256GB M.2 PCle NVMe Solid State Drive + 1TB 7200 rpm 3.5" SATA Hard Drive

360W Night Sky Bezel Chassis not including optical drive






From the Office of

David Garza

2190 W. U.S. ilighway 83
Mercedes, TX 78570
956-565-3711
JuansWelding@ipeoplepe.com

February 9, 2021

Development Corporation of Mercedes

Melissa Ramirez
Mercedes, TX 78570

We would like to place the following items on next mceting agenda.

a. Discussion and possible action on placing our meetings on Facebook “live
stream”

b. Discussion and possible action, either regular or executive session, “goals and
objectives of the DCM™.

¢. Executive: Consultation with legal counsel pursuant to Texas Government. Code
351.071 for purpose of receiving privileged attorney client communications
pursuant to Texas Government Code 551.071 regarding pending and anticipated
litigation. Property at Vermont St and Frontage. north side.

d. Executive : Consultation with legal counse! pursuant to Texas Government Code
351.071 for purpose of receiving privileged attorney client communications
pursuant to Texas Government ode 551.071 regarding pending and anticipated
litigation Ref: information or recovery of $150.000.00 on March 4 2016 Special

Meeting.
&, Discussion and possible action on the incentives, loans and grants on thé DCM
web pagg
Thank You

David Garza Lou Huerta




Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Virtual Special Called Meeting
Thursday, August 27, 2020 4:00PM
globalgotomeetings.com

Board Members Present:

Fred Gonzalez — President

Joe Flores — Vice President

Jaime Gonzales — Secretary

Roel Villanueva- Member

David Garza — Member

Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez - Member

Board Members Absent:
Tony Garza — Treasurer

EDC Staff Present:
Melissa Ramirez — Executive Director
Rose Saenz — Administrative Coordinator

City Staff Present:
Mark Sossi — DCM Interim Attorney

Others Present:

1. Call Meeting to order
Fred Gonzalez called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM.

2. Discusion and Action: Minutes for July 23, 2020 and August 20, 2020
Jamie Gonzales motioned to approve the July 23, 2020 and August 20, 2020 Minutes as presented.
Seconded by Roel Villanueva. All voted aye.

3. Discussion and Action: Bank Signature Cards
Roel Villanueva motioned to update all the DCM Bank accounts as presented. Seconded by Jaime
Gonzales. All voted aye.

4. Discusion and Action: Incentives on Website

Joe motioned to publish a working list of award recipients on the EDC Website within the bounds of
the Statutes of Limitations and working towards releasing more information as it becomes available.

Seconded by Roet Villanueva. Joe modified the motion to publish a working list of award recipients

for the past four years on our website within the bounds of confidentiality and working towards



releasing more information as it becomes available. Seconded by Roel Villanueva. Fred Gonzalez, Joe
Flores, Jaime Gonzales, Roel Villanueva & Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez voted aye. David Garza
voted nay.

S. Discusion and Action: DCM Budget

Jaime Gonzales motioned to move the presented five accounts Leticia Galvan, Elias Gonzalez, Nora
Martinez, Daniel Longoria and Irma Cadena to uncollectable / Bad Debt to appease our Audit
recommendations. Seconded by Joe Flores. Fred Gonzalez, Joe Flores, Jaime Gonzales, Roel
Villanueva & Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez voted aye. David Garza voted nay.

6. Discusion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Alicia Vasquez

Roel Villanueva motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant
application in the amount of $5,000 for Alica Vasquez ~ DBA Alicia’s Restaurant. Seconded by David
Garza. All voted aye.

7. Discusion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Martha Carrillo

Joe Flores motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application in
the amount of $3,000 for Martha Carrillo - DBA Martha’s Beauty Parlor. Seconded by David Garza.
All voted aye.

8. Discusion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Ramiro Ramirez
David Garza motioned to table Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application for
Ramiro Ramirez. Seconded by Joe Flores. All voted aye.

9. Discusion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Patricia E. Barrera

Jaime Gonzales motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application
in the amount of $5,000 for Patricia E. Barrera - DBA Rocky Mountain Chocolate Factory. Seconded
by Roel Villanueva. All voted aye.

6. Adjournment: 5:02 PM

Fred Gonzalez, President . Joe Flores, Jr., Vice President

Tony Garza, Treasurer Jaime Gonzales, Secretary



Roel Villanueva, Member o David Garza, Member

Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez, Member



Melissa Ramirez
.

om; Melissa Ramirez <mramirez@mercedesedc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 2:14 PM
To: juanswelding@peoplepc.com
Cc: marksossi@hotmail.com
Subject: Incentives
Attachments: Minutes-8-27-20.docx
David,

At the August 27, 2020 Board meeting, the DCM Board of Directors approved publishing a list of incentives on the
website. Please see attached minutes to review the directive in its entirety. On November 24, 2020, the link was sent to
all Board members via the Friday memo. The link continues to remain active. To access the link manually, scroll over
the about us section and select “Incentives 2016-current”. If you require assistance navigating the website, please

contact staff.

- « development corporation
mercedes Home Live in Mercedes Start a Bu

»
it
15
L
=
-
-

Tha e e om

| mThe best city in the Rio Gra
live & do bu';me

L9

|
l i (v e 3




Regards,

Melissa Ramirez

Mercedes EDC
6.565.2230

From: Rose Saenz [mailto:rsaenzi@mercedesedc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Jose Gonzalez; Joe Flores; Juan Garza; Jaime Gonzales; Roel Villanueva; David; Peggy Estrada
Cc: Sergio Zavala; Melissa Ramirez

Subject: FW: Friday Memo

Friday Memo

1. Westgate Meat Market: Mr. Guerra paid off the remaining balance of $30,985.44 in full. This was deposited in the
IRP fund.

2. Distribution Center: | met with Frank and David from Lovett Commercial yesterday. They are interested in the
property behind the La Quinta and the property on the SE Corner of Mile 2 € and Frontage 83. They inquired about a
traffic light on the North and South Side of Mile 2 E and the Expressway as well. They also inquired about an
inventory tax abatement and a TIRZ incentive. There is a lot of work to be done. They also met with other
communities: McAllen, Donna, Weslaco, Harlingen and San Benito.

3. Past and Present Incentives Report: The report is live: https://mercedesedc.com/about-us/incentives-2016-current/

4. Mercedes Corner: New on the blog: https://mercedesedc.com/mercedes-corner/covid-13-dims-lights-of-mercedes-
based-carnival-companies/

5. Marketing Update: The Mercedes Area Chamber of Commerce has initiated a “ | love Mercedes”. Marketing
collateral consists of a billboard and bumper stickers. The goal is to promote a positive image for the community to
spur investment and opportunity. The billboard will be up in about a week. Additionally, the Mercedes Enterprise
ran the ad below to highlight the City's and DCM's contribution to the business community. The ad will also run next
week.




Cormupgnar A Cormeraua
bapoad Leogrides Loivially On Lomt  Jows . Lrawraas
Ve

DCM Board of Directors

Fredd Gonaolas, Preudent - Jos Florel, Ir., Yo President
Tery Garao. Freavrer = baiwn Gantabes. Seiretaty - Roel Villoonse g
Dard Gom 1o - Peggy Chores Yaner

-4 DR L D RkCTa
- DOw RETD S a1t agt st
BTURL ELITLPT FER)
SR P D
< LI ®LALO DasiET

10 aMBITY AR TITA

ia mlIRO L
10
v . PLLCuath
BRI . BT HoEAE
- ARHIAY RISTALdaw] (LRI RE R CIFY ]
T A N AR IR TN
A s CaMCTO CouRt T

YallIT PuiB.

JELACEeLatt
NLABTI T4 TCoRE




Friday, March 12, 2021 at 2:24:18 PM Central Standard Time

Subject: FW: Friday Memo

Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 at 11:35:59 AM Central Standard Time
From: Rose Saenz

To: David

Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 at 11:21 AM

To: Jose Gonzalez <fredgo883@gmail.com>, Joe Flores <joe.flores@aguaworkspipe.com>, Juan Garza
<Tony@pfstaxservice.com>, Jaime Gonzales <jaime_78570@yahoo.com>, Roel Villanueva
<lamoscacharters@msn.com>, David <juanswelding@peoplepc.com>, Peggy Estrada
<alymarie.pe@gmail.com>

Cc: Sergio Zavala <szavala@cityofmercedes.com>, Melissa Ramirez <mramirez@mercedesedc.com>
Subject: FW: Friday Memo

Friday Memo

1. Westgate Meat Market: Mr. Guerra paid off the remaining balance of $30,985.44 in full. This was
deposited in the IRP fund.

2. Distribution Center: | met with Frank and David from Lovett Commercial yesterday. They are
interested in the property behind the La Quinta and the property on the SE Corner of Mile 2 E and
Frontage 83. They inquired about a traffic light on the North and South Side of Mile 2 E and the
Expressway as well. They also inquired about an inventory tax abatement and a TIRZ incentive.
There is a lot of work to be done. They also met with other communities: McAllen, Donna, Weslaco,
Harlingen and San Benito.

3. Past and Present Incentives Report: The reportis live: https://mercedesedc.com/about-
us/incentives-2016-current/

4. Mercedes Corner: New on the blog: https://mercedesedc.com/mercedes-corner/covid-19-dims-
lights-of-mercedes-based-carnival-companies/

5. Marketing Update: The Mercedes Area Chamber of Commerce has initiated a “ | love Mercedes”.
Marketing collateral consists of a billboard and bumper stickers. The goal is to promote a positive
image for the community to spur investment and opportunity. The bilboard will be up in about a
week. Additionally, the Mercedes Enterprise ran the ad below to highlight the City’s and DCM’s

contribution to the business community. The ad will also run next week.

DM Board of Directors

« Fiod Gonrakir, Fresdent « Joo Fleres, Jr.. Wiie Proudent
= Tamy Gurra. Treasures - Jonme Gonrales. Sewrelary - Roel Villorweso

Page 1of2



+ Donid Gorso - Peggy Chaves Tonne

Cd i Catlis Baugdy

HIR OFiT in
U THERRP T amD wleingil {IatEr
5TaD sDLGRT DaY Ca 0
SIEIESHIRHA S TRLLIS STaTL Fiits
1 Tl JHGE M Oar
144CT R i) A SalOn
SOUTH TE143 ALIC™=a#T
Sabidaf HlaT makitt
Hsrs =127
LESTHa 358
LIS PIATal il
Habina ) WTT PARLOR
FOSA 0 O NTa N Cm OO e 1L PalTORY
Jas CROUP LI
THICA Da{aPL CIntf3
WE 450
(TEETIEY
AL TR ST I T
- FilllT=DOG
ERLTZT Oar TETL
Bav Fam 2 INTIFPRALS
MOUTH Tbat tunllG e (O
MID YALLEY Buakmais LLP
HTRO:ICY
QUL L DT Cart

CEREAYE Lo S-F 1

J OF la O FLECIRAL

DON BLTO S REdTalp¥ant
JUATO S MM TadanY
FILEFE S deita WD

LE i BCO BasERY
(FESTFUTIERY Tl ]
CLI ML I On

- 0L TR LAGE

TEral WITRO VIRt
1LEGA DG 10T r L IIMRL
FLL CLatt
BOOST HOBAL

Sl (rlare

B EETL Y34t 14

AOSEL CREECITO COURT 8D
LaCHI 3Py PP A ¥
AUTO BODY SQIUTIONY

HalEmRiP (PO = AN LT CROUP
AT HIEELLEY 4O

LTI SET
s
falTn CaNELLE

L O aRE PEITalaw]

PRLOF FTnEYS 1008
- TRCD weng

WO st Ca SERPE| T (1L

Page 2 of 2



Apisqns elusy 00T sapadan aivd L102 00'000°t S [Q0Y25 PJ $,43A1IQ Z3PUIN |2BJRY
Auedwod |j Jo siauenbpeay 00T S9p3a2IBIN Qivd 910z  00'000'SL S Y22104d
guisnoy 3jgepJoye Jo uoiea))  1UWAIBY FIURLIOLA N3dO 8107 00'000'0SY $ sjuawpedy aA0Ig paeYIO)
Aupaey Suisinu pajys Jo JUBWNINIZAY  1UBWAATY BIUBUIOLAY N3dO 9107 00'000°06S $ Aljeay yi|eay Sapsodn VO
ueo 939y aivd L10¢ 089189 S Z3UlJEN BION
93.1 Jej|0Q 10} EZE}d SAPRIBKY O3 STUBWIAOIAW|  JUBWIIBY 2IUBWIONS avd 1202 000000k 5 efE|d sapadisiy
3IGON-] 10} BZB|d SIPIIIA 0} S1udwancadu| 00T sapaliap Qlvd 1102 00°000°'ST S eze|d SapaMIN
ueo) 539y aivd 610z 000008t S |euciiewau QW
UEOo) dy) alvd 9102 L T6E0L S Ep3uelse] eyuen
ueo) 939y aivd 910¢ 00'000°5E S OjjIeD BYLIBIN
ueo] 4yl aivd L102 79'€56'8¢ S epauelse] yuey
Apisgns jeluay 001 sapadian aivd L102 00°0006 $ do15}aIND) 3,0UE) OUED OLB
1UBWISINQWIAS 3UII3IEA,  JUBW3a48y aJuewao avd 9102 00°000°052 $ }ed SO IpUBID DUB[]
ueq 95384 qivd 810¢ 00'5£0'8 S UeAjen enna
131U3) uIuiel] S2I0JOAN 3NGOIN 00T $epala alvd 8107 00'000°s S dnous Juawiamodw 3 diysiapea
siuawaao.duw apesey pue 1uay apeieq ¥y OOT s9padI3 Clvd LT0T 00'08Y'y S PUELS LOISSIIU0D 5, BUIS IIUSIMET]
Juisnoy 2|qepioye Jo uoneasy  Juawaddy duewIo3d N3dO 1102 00'000°00T s BIDUIDH B
UKD AJUIPIST JO JUBWLINIDY  JuawaBy douewIopad N3dO 910z 00'000°0SL s 121u3) [eNpan ddeuy
WAaWdoaAIP JWOH  JU3WIAITY FJUBWI0IS aivd 9107 00'000'S{ $ SAWOH JLMI
Apisgns reyuay 00T S3paziay anvd L10Z  00'000°€ S Aydesdojoyqd evapes unsny
ueo 9394 divd 8102 00'000'59 S 13n3Iy ues ueny
Aprsgns jejuay 00T sapadiaw aivd £102 00°000's S yssos) seuang ydasor
pooy-asueldwod apos 00T sapadia alvd L1102 98'00£°'9 s JUBINZIS3Y UBIN(Q 3SOT
Apisgns |ejuay 00T Sapadiay aivd 9107 00006 S S3WRL4 UM SN -Z9PUBUIBH BYLIRA 7 SNSI[
Apisgns [ejusy 00T s3padlay Qivd L10Z 0000r'8 S JUEINELSAY UOPURIST SWIEl
afeudis puwie Apisgns |ejuay apeseq g 00T SPIIN arvd 1102 002226 S doys 003e] Je|indy uea|
UED] 938y aivd 810¢ 00°000°0ST S osouhay ouaquaH
Apisgns |ejuay 00T sapadiaw aivd 9102 00009t S SUY [elle B12IED
Apisgns jejuay 00T sapaday qaivd L2102 000009 S qn|J yileaH DA edounp yiagez|3
ueoq 203 aivd L10T 00°006"Y $ 23|ezuos sel|3
SluawaAoLdW 3pede) pue soueldwod 3po])  Ipeded g 00T SAPINIIN aivd 9107 00'8Y1'9 $ 3JueINSU| (|BMOK 3IPP3
siuawaacsdw 10] Sunjied pue apedey  apeded 1§ Q0T SapaNaW aivd 910z OR'ISYT'6 $ 1UBINE)S3Y 5,0U1L07D)
ueod 939y aivd 810¢ 00°0000t S DSIQIIAN AB|YSY
ueo? ddl aivd L10T 00'S9LY S uolda uedawy
350d4nNd 133r04d 40 3dAlL N3dO/aivd alva INIWIIHOY SIINVJAINGD
SIAILNIDNI ¥3d SIAILNIDINI
TZ0Z HOYYW

140d34 SIAILNIINI ANIS3IUd ANV 1SVd DO




28eudig

9511d431U2 S52UISNG JO UoISURUXD dY3 104 UoljoWaQ
slauenbpeay Jo Juawnniday
Apisgng |ejusy

Apisgns |ejusy

Jieday jooy

131U32 UOIINGUISIP JO UC)IINIISUDD
10| Buplied

ELGUERVRTLIVREL Ty)

Apisqns jejuay

Buisnoy ajgepioyje o uoiieald
ueon

ueo

afeudig

U W13y UL
1UaWaz8y 2IULWICHII
00T sepaaN

00T sapadap

apese] 3PN
JUIWIAIFY IIUBWLIOD
ucmew._mq SIUEWIGLIaY
SUEINELTE L ERTT I FLISER |
00T sapana
U338y srueuLIcad
dyl

dyl

aivd
aivd
divd
Qalvd
aivd
aivd
Qivd
N3dO
N3dO
divd
N3dO
alvd
aivd

9t10L
910¢
9T0¢
L10
g10¢
L10¢
910<
910z
8T0T
L102
9t0e
810¢T
810¢

A e 13

00" EPB'EVT
00°000'0£E
00°000°6
00°000'€
00°059°ST
00°000'¥SZ
00'000°00%
T0°Z88'S6T'L
00°00%'S
00°000'00%
00°000'6
AWA[R

R Y R T IRV AV SRV RV Vs B PV Ve s

SHWO) B|j_YEA
UQIIBPUNDS SIIUNLIWOY AJ|(BA SEXI L

pIy [eda1 apuesD O1Y SEXI|

suoin|os Apog $§

doys Jtueysapy clIBABYN |3NWES

ezieq opueoy

SIPIZIIN JO SOIY

MOYS %D0159A1] A3ljeA apuelD oIy

S19[IN0 WINKWAI apuRID o1y

UeIIAASU| I|NYIA 5,.A3Y ZaABYD OPUNWASY
377 1934315 01yO 23gAEY

esofoulH [anbey

esofoulH |anbey






= mercedes
big boots. big opportunities.

Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
CC: File

Date: 4/30/2021

Re: Texas Public Funds Investment Act

Texas Public Fund Investment Act training is required every 2 years. In lieu of in person
training, it was available virtually. | completed the training March 15, 2021.

Recommendation: Approve



Virtual I._garn_ig_g___(:ong:pgls__

www.virtuallearningconcepts.com

Virtual Learning Concepts

(in conjunction with Texas Municipal League)

Certificate of Completion

This certificate is presented to

Melissa Ramirez

for successfully completing Texas Public Funds Investment Act on Mar 15 2021. Melissa Ramirez
completed ten hours of Investment Training in full compliance with Texas Government Code

Chapter 2256.008 of the
Public Funds Investment Act.

Signature Lindo Pattersor

PATTERSON & ASSOCIATES

IZA

INYESTMEMT PROFESSIONALS

CPE Sponsor #007375






